MY 22 877

The Honorable Lou Frey, Jr.
United States House of
Keorecsentatives
Washingten, DC *20515

dear Concressman Frey:

A copy of Matthew C. Jay's letter to President Carter dated February 5, 1§77
hes together with your note of April 25, 1577 been referred to me. You
recuested that we direct him to the proper ple to consider his fdeas
rezarding preventing pipe cracks {n Boiling Water Reactors.

In his letter to President Carter, he {ndfcated that he had been

unabie to fnterest anyone at the NRC or at the General Electric Company

in his {deas. According to our records, however, he was given copies

ef ~eports on the pipe cracking problex by the NRC and by General Electric.
Afier he had received these reports, and had developed his 1deas on

0w to prevent the pipe cracks, he again contacted both Mr. Kehnemuyi

ef the NRC and Dr. Klepfer of the Genera) Electric Company.

Based or our records, and on recent conversatfons with Mr, Kehnemuyi,

he was fnvited to meet with representatives froo the N2C on this

sutject, anc a meeting w2s helc with him on March 10, 157€. Unfortunately,
at that time he did not choose to reveal any technical fnformation
regarding his proposed "solutfons®, therefore the NRC could not evaluate
efther the possible benefit or the practicality of his fdeas, and referred
hie to the General Electric Company.

In adcitfon, our records show that in his discussfons with General
Electric they did indicate ar interest in his 1deas, and in 2 letter

to him on April 29, 1976, Dr. Klepfer offered hi= a consulting contract
with thes on this subject. In a telephone conversation with Dr. Klepfer
orn May 6, 1577 regarding this, we learnec that Kr. Jay never responded
to the G. E. Offer.

The Genera) Electric Company has expended a grezt dez! of time and

money developing 2lternative methods and materfals that will prevent
future protlens with pipe cracks, but we feel sure thzt they would

still be receptive to any new~ fde2s that could provice suftable protection
et less cost or simpler implementation. It should be pofinted out,
however, that {f his fdeas for a simple, {nexpensive solution to pipe
cracking are to be civen serious consideration, he must provide

detailed technical Information, Justification, or other dexnstration
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that what he proposes will be practicz] and effective. I'm sure that
you realize that although the pecple carrying on this work are very
qualified through experience and training to evaluate his fdeas, any
cocrunication of fdeas of this nature must be conducted under conditfons
that will provide all partfes with protection of their proprietary
rights.

It 1s for these reasons that we recormend that 1f he sti1l1 belfeves

that he has some ideas on this subject that have yet to be considered
ani evaluated, he should contact the General Electric Company directly,
and provide his technical information. Of course you realize that the NRC
doe: not design or build nuclear power plants, nor stipulate specific
methods that must be used to provide the required degree of safety.

In addition to the uenera) Electric Company, the Electric Power Research
Institute, Palo Alto, California, also has development programs directed
tovard detecting and preventing cracks in piping. He may also wish

to correspond with thex on this matter.

Althouzh the NRC does not actually fabricate or repair piping systenm,
any technical sugoestions he would care to make on this subject are more
than welcome. You are probably aware that we have procecures to handle
proprietary fnformation that will protect the rights of *individuals

or companies, and guard acainst urwantad disclosure. If he wishes to
proceed {n this manner, he should direct his response to D. Efsenhut

of the NRC staff referencing this letter.

Sincerely, ®{%\(\%\®E\§k

William J. Dircks

Rssistant Executive Director \\\TQ\SX
for Operations Q@

bec: H. H. Klepfer
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